BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Staff’s Recommendation )
In Missouri Gas Energy’s Actual Cost ) Case No. GR-2007-0256
Adjustment for the 2006-2007 Season. )

STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION IN THIS CASE

COMES NOW the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission (“Staff”) and files
its Amended Recommendation in this case. In support of this Amended Recommendation Staff
states:

1. On December 15, 2008 Staff filed its Memorandum and Recommendation in this
Actual Cost Adjustment (ACA) case.

2. Subsequent to Staff’s filing, Missouri Gas Energy (MGE) notified Staff it had
discovered a billing error.

3. Staff has reviewed extensive information provided by MGE and had several
discussions with the Company to try to determine whether there was harm in the form of
monetary damages to MGE’s PGA sales customers.

4. Staff’s concern was to determine how much gas MGE’s sales customers
(residential and general service) were charged for gas which should have been billed to another
customer.

5. Staff included its calculation of the billing error impact in a chart in its Amended

Recommendation.



6. Additionally Staff has included four recommendations. As one of its
recommendations, Staff asks the Commission to order MGE to respond to these
recommendations within 30 days.

WHEREFORE, the Staff recommends the Commission Order MGE to comply with
Staff’s recommendations.
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